
E9-1-1 Services Board Policy Committee Meeting 
December 18, 2014 10:00AM  

Commonwealth Enterprise Solutions Center 
 
Members Present  Sam Nixon  Fire Chief Anthony McDowell 
    Danny Garrison 
 
Members Absent  Pokey Harris Chief Doug Middleton 
 
Staff Present   Steve Marzolf Dorothy Spears-Dean 
    Lewis Cassada  
 

1) Call Meeting to Order 

Mr. Nixon called the meeting of the Policy Committee to order at 10:00AM. 

2) Approval Minutes from Dec 9th, 2013 

Mr. Nixon asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the 12/09/2013 Legislative 
Agenda Committee meeting.  There was a motion and a second.  There was no 
discussion, and the motion was approved 3-0-0 
  
3) NG9-1-1 Feasibility Study Report  
 
Ms. Spears-Dean began the presentation with a review of the project drivers 
leading up to the NG9-1-1 Feasibility Study.  Systems are outdated and carriers 
intend to discontinue support in the near future.  There are also significant 
limitations to current technologies.  Consumers have more expectations and are 
changing their behaviors.   
 
There were several goals for the NG9-1-1 Feasibility Study.  Mission Critical 
Partners was asked to provide multiple solutions for the design of a single 
statewide IP based network.  They were also asked to address system design, 
procurement, implementation, operation and governance issues.  MCP also 
describes a multi-phase effort to address generational technology issues and 
support a long term approach that improves 9-1-1 service delivery.   
 
Ms. Spears-Dean outlined the benefits of a statewide ESInet.  It would speed Text-
to-911, enhance PSAP reliability, improve interoperability, and allow for 
efficiencies through centralized solutions and retire expensive legacy equipment.   



 
The next sections covered were policy and political considerations.  Within the 
Feasibility study, current national legislative trends are listed.  Reviewed were 
Virginia’s statutory structures including the E9-1-1 Services Board, 9-1-1 funding, 
and liability protections.  There is also a comparison of current 9-1-1 statutes with 
other states.  Finally, there is an assessment of current policy and regulatory 
environment.   Nationally, the evolution of 9-1-1 has been on a community by 
community basis.  In the future it will need to be more state-wide.  States that have 
implemented NG9-1-1 have typically needed to enact statutory and funding 
modifications to eliminate impediments to new technology.  9-1-1 experts agree 
NG9-1-1 will be achieved more quickly and cost effectively where decision 
making and coordination oversight authority are focused at the state level. 
 
Ms. Spears-Dean outlined the guiding principles for NG9-1-1 legislative language.  
There were 10 principles that covered a wide range issues; defining 9-1-1 as an 
essential local service, coordination, QA/QC, standards, funding, responsibilities, 
and public education.  Also highlighted were areas where Virginia excels and 
where Virginia could benefit from legislative change.    
  
Mr. Nixon asked for clarification on the use of “Advisory Board” since that has a 
specific meaning in Code.  Ms. Spears-Dean asked for more questions from the 
Committee members.  Fire Chief McDowell asked how the IP NG9-1-1 network 
would be related to FirstNet.  Mr. Marzolf stated FirstNet was focused on 700 
MHz, and on the mobile side.  FirstNet would need backhaul between the PSAPs 
similar to NG9-1-1, but NG9-1-1 is further along in development.  VITA staff is 
coordinating with Brandon Smith in the Governor’s office.  Mr. Nixon felt that 
NG9-1-1 decisions would need to be made well in advance of decisions about 
FirstNet deployment.  Mr. Marzolf said the NG9-1-1 network would need to be 
scalable.  NG9-1-1, VCIN, texting, e-health, and medical records all could be 
applications that are on an ESInet.  Mr. Nixon asked if it was important for the 
Policy Committee to see where the timelines for NG9-1-1 and FirstNet matched 
up.  Mr. Marzolf covered Comlink and the interoperability plan between radio 
systems.  An ESInet would benefit that effort.   Mr. Garrison added that there is 
video conferencing between PSAPs and EOCs on the current Rios network.  Fire 
Chief McDowell said a work session for the committee or the entire board would 
be beneficial, describing where we are and the timeline for FirstNet.  Mr. Nixon 
concurred; a periodic update on the status of FirstNet would be a good idea.   Mr. 
Marzolf will speak with Brandon Smith on the status of FirstNet. 
 



Ms. Spears-Dean reviewed recommendations to change the structure of the E-911 
Services Board.  The recommendations include the creation of a regional advisory 
council, the incorporation of new members from the legislature, and the transition 
of private sector members to a new role as advisors only. 
 
Ms. Spears-Dean covered funding policy considerations in the feasibility study.  
Currently the state relies on a fixed rate collection, but changes to consumer 
behaviors could put that model at risk.  Also funding distributions to the VSP and 
Compensation Board significantly reduce monies available for the PSAP Grant 
Program and also risk access to federal grants in the future. 
 
VITA staff and the Committee members discussed rulemaking and the regulatory 
environment.  Mr. Nixon stated that the VGIN Board is an advisory board.  Mr. 
Marzolf said that the E-911 Board had administrative rulemaking when it handled 
cost recovery, but now the distribution formula is in Code.  SCC rulemaking is 
limited to local exchange carriers.  The FCC regulates wireless carriers and VOIP 
as it relates to wireless 9-1-1.  Ms. Spears-Dean said that some entity needs to 
establish rules, and rules need to be expanded to cover NG9-1-1, baseline metrics 
and interconnection agreements; items that function on an NG9-1-1 network.  Mr. 
Marzolf stated the SCC is designed around monopoly services.  NG9-1-1 rules 
would cover companies, and also cover localities.   Mr. Marzolf said three items 
will need legislative attention in the future are funding (we aren’t sure right now), 
the composition of the Board, and rulemaking authority.  It was the opinion of the 
Finance committee and PSAP members in attendance in the previous meeting that 
it would be best not to pursue a legislative agenda in January.  Mr. Marzolf further 
discussed other scenarios involving recommendations and the legislative calendar.  
Ms. Spears-Dean said that in the PSAP community it is often seen that “Quick is 
always viewed as bad” in reference to pushing through a legislative agenda this 
year and having unintended consequences.    Mr. Garrison agreed with Ms. Spears-
Dean, but added that PSAPs need to keep PSAPs informed.  Mr. McDowell said 
that it almost seem that the entire package needs to go through at once, so funding 
and standards are passed at the same time.   
 
Ms. Spears-Dean continued with the governance and implementation strategy, staff 
believes the regulatory change process will be 12-24 months.  Minimum standards 
for system elements and minimum standards for call-taking would be developed 
during that time.  Policy, administrative and implementation change process will 
take 1-36 months.  Items to be completed are the comprehensive plan revision, 
standards and rule development, 9-1-1 program development, and development of 
the 9-1-1 master plan.   



 
Mr. Nixon commented that the level of consensus and awareness isn’t there yet.  
All the big decisions will be made by the Legislature and the Governor.  And right 
now there are very few people in leadership that know about this topic.  He also 
wanted to be able to clearly identify the business drivers that are compelling the 
Commonwealth to act, asked what are the risks of inaction, and asked when will 
those risks manifest themselves.  We have to begin to take baby steps and find a 
legislative champion.  Unclear in his mind is who will have the role of making it 
happen?  The Secretary of Technology, the Secretary of Public Safety, or the 
Sheriff’s Association, etc.?  Mr. Marzolf addressed some of Mr. Nixon’s questions.  
Mr. Nixon asked if there is a date or a range of dates when critical equipment 
reaches its end-of-life.  Fire Chief McDowell commented on increasing the 
resilience of the public safety network, and the expansion of broadband into rural 
areas.  This is an opportunity to push communications in Virginia forward.  Mr. 
Marzolf expects that the LECs will ask the SCC for a date to cut off the old legacy 
9-1-1 network and move everyone over to an IP network.     
 
5) Public Comment 
Mr. John Chiaramonte from Mission Critical Partners spoke to the Policy 
Committee, and discussed some of the end-of-life issues and risks that will be in 
the feasibility study.  Verizon and other carriers are exiting the 9-1-1 business.  He 
also stated that NG9-1-1 and FirstNet have several similar features, but are at very 
different points of development.       
 
Mr. Nixon asked if it was the consensus of the Policy Committee to not move 
forward with any legislative policy recommendations.  Fire Chief McDowell 
agreed that it would be premature.   
 
Mr. Marzolf reviewed the timeline for various deliverables for the Board at the 
January and March E9-1-1 Board meetings. 
 
Mr. Nixon suggested the need for Cabinet level meetings with Staff and Chairman 
Stern.   
 
Mr. Nixon asked for further public comment.  There was none. 
 
Mr. Nixon asked for further board discussion.  There was none. 
 
6) Adjournment of the Meeting 
The meeting of the Policy Committee adjourned at 11:30AM 


